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Agapius Honcharenko, Secretary. Office, Ukraina (Rus-
sian settlement); address, Hayward, Alameda Co., Cali-

fornia.

SAN FRANCISCO BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION.—
Organized 1805. Office, 10 Webb Street. The design of

this association is to improve the condition of the indi-

gent, and, so far as is compatible, to relieve their neces-
sities.

Officers.—Levi Stevens, President; J. C. Patrick, Treas-
urer ; James B. Moore, General Agent and Secretary.

SAN FRANCISCO FEMALE HOSPITAL.—Located 917
Clay Street. This hospital was opened for the reception
lof patients on the first day of April, 1868. The object

of the institution is the care of poor, sick women. There
t is no rule as to the nativity, religion, or social condition.
a It is a charity in the broadest sense of the term. Any
» woman who is poor and sick is entitled to share its bene-
* fits. It is a general hospital for all diseases, and for lying-

in. During the eight years it has been open, there have

| been over six hundred births ; of the whole number of

* births over fifty per cent have been illegitimate, showing
ib bonclusively the need of such an institution, as, if it

( *ere not for this hospital, the probabilities are that the
- greater number would have shared the fate of so many
thousands of innocents murdered in their mother's

j, womb. There have been besides a large number of pa-

ll tients admitted for general disease. During the exist-
™ 3nce of the hospital there have been but thirty deaths,

j
mostly from that scourge of our race— consumption.
There have also been a very large number of outside

patients treated, the physician and surgeon being in

littendance every morning from ten to eleven o'clock to

treat any poor persons who may come. It was supported

>y voluntary contributions until 1870, when the State ap-

propriated ^5,000 a year for its support. The Hospital is

1) wider the care of Dr. C. B. Hutchins.

Officers.—Mrs. John S. Bugbee, President; Mrs. Dr.

j}eorge Bucknell, Vice-President ; Mrs. Theo. Smith, Sec-

etary ; Mrs. David Conkling, Treasurer.

SAN FRANCISCO LYING-IN HOSPITAL AND
'OUNDLING ASYLUM.—Incorporated April, 1868, for

ne care, protection, and proper treatment of unprotected
*ngle women, with their offspring, together with all other

hildren that may be left in infancy by outside parties,

aid children will be considered foundlings.

The Trustees design to make this institution in the

ighest degree respectable and efficient, and available to

famen throughout every county in the State, regardless

i t religion, sectarianism, or nationality, whether in pov-

: rty or affluence. Those who are in a position to pay will

e required to do so, for they do not consider it charity

) do for nothing for persons who have the means ; there-

>re, all applicants are questioned as to their ability to pay
Pi t>r the accommodations offered bv this institution,

a lut each must give satisfactory proof of having here-

rfore sustained a good moral character, and been es-

s semed respectable. It is expected that the institu-

1 on will be supported by receipts from patients, do-

l ations, and contributions from different sources, ap-

3 popriations by the City and State governments, and, in

] me, by bequests, legacies, etc. It is a special hospital,

;id for the specialties for which it was organized affords

.cilities not to be found elsewhere on this coast. No two
itients occupy the same room at the same time. No
ises of disease are admitted for treatment. It is there-

re expected that it will be kept free from erysipelas and
her contagious diseases that become the bane of lying-

wards connected with general hospitals. It is thor-

ighly ventilated, and will afford all the comfort that is

be found in the best conducted homes, and free from
intrusion. Competent nurses are in attendance day

d night.

For consultation the attending physician will be found

the Hospital Asylum, 762 Mission Street, from two to

ree o'clock p.m. daily (Sundays excepted), or at his res-

ence, 20 Twelfth Street, from nine to half past nine

m. and from half past six to seven p.m. Letters of in-

dry should be directed to Dr. Benjamin F. Hardy, 20

vell'th Street, San Francisco, California, inclosing a

tmped envelope, properly superscribed with the name
d address of the applicant.

Officers.—Samuel Cowles, President ; Benjamin F.

irdy, Secretary; William Sherman, Treasurer; Ben-

niii F. Hardy, M.D., Attending Physician and Surgeon.

I3AN FRANCISCO MEDICAL BENEVOLENT SOCI-
Iy.—Organized December 21, 1870. Incorporated Feb-

ruary 23, 1871. The objects of this society are for the
protection and relief of deserving physicians and their

families who may suffer from sickness or want, and to
promote kindly professional and social intercourse among
themselves and their professional brethren at large. A
Literary Chapter was organized July 21, 1871, for the fol-

lowing objects : First. The collection of a library. Sec-
ond. The establishment of a museum. Third. The pub-
lication of a medical journal, or monographs on medical
subjects, as the society may, from time to time, determine
or order to be printed. Fourth. Reports of cases and
the discussion of such medical subjects as shall be brought
before the Chapter. Regular meetings of the society and
the Literary Chapter are held on the twenty-first day of

each month.
Officers.—Robert McMillan, M.D., President ; L. Gau-

tier, M.D., Treasurer; John T. Crook, M.D., Secretary
Literary Chapter.—Geo. H. Powers, M.D., Permanent

Secretary ; B. R. Swan, M.D., Librarian and Curator.

SAN FRANCISCO MUSICAL FUND SOCIETY.—In-
corporated January 20, 1864. Reorganized December
17th, 1875. Meets quarterly, second Tuesday in the
month, at two o'clock p.m. Number of members, ninety-
seven. The object of this society is to assist sick and
disabled members and their families.

Officers.—A. H. Beck, President ; George Koppitz,
First Vice-President ; J. H. Dohrmann, Second Vice-Pres-

ident; Theo. Knoll, Secretary; J. J. Mundwyler Jr.,

Treasurer ; M. Fleishcher, Librarian.

SAN FRANCISCO SOCIETY FOR THE PREVEN-
TION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS. — Incorporated
April, 1868. Office, 614 Merchant Street. The objects of

this society are to provide ways and means to secure the
enforcement of "An Act for the more effectual Prevention
of Cruelty to Animals," approved March 30, 1868, and to
labor in the education of a public sentiment of humanity
and gentleness toward domestic and other animals.

Officers.—Joseph W. Winans, President ; Jacob Z. Davis,
Vice-President; Nathaniel Hunter, Secretary ; James S.

Hutchinson, Treasurer.

SCANDINAVIAN LADIES' AID SOCIETY.—Organ-
ized January 8, 1873, by ladies belonging to Our Saviour's
Scandinavian Evangelical Lutheran Church, but perfectly

unsectarian in its membership and work. Number of

members, two hundred. Meets the first and third
Wednesdays of each month. The object of this so-

ciety is to assist sick and destitute Scandinavians, help
new comers, and encourage a friendly feeling among
them.

Officers.—Mrs. B. H. Madison, President ; Mrs. L.

Murch and Miss Annie Strand, Vice-Presidents; Miss
Catherine Murch, Recording Secretary ; Miss Sophie
Johnson, Financial Secretary; Mrs. Adolph Peterson,
Treasurer.

SCANDINAVIAN LADIES' RELIEF SOCIETY—Or-
ganized March 19, 1874. Meets first Wednesda}' of each
month, at the Howard Presbyterian Church. Number of

members, one hundred and fifty. Objects :The founding of

a home for the Scandinavian needy, sick, and destitute.

The Society has recently rented the frame building, 2941

Mission street, for temporary use as a home. It is hoped
that before long they will be able to erect, through dona-
tions and the liberal patronage of the public, a building

in some healthy location, that will not only be useful,

but an ornament to the city.

Officers.—Mrs. Annie A. Pratt, President; Mrs. Charles
Nelson, Vice-President ; Mrs. H. L. Liedstrom, Corre-

sponding Secretary ; Mrs. Dr. Lundborg, Recording Sec-

retary ; Mrs. Charles J. Jansen, Treasurer.

SCANDINAVIAN SOCIETY.—Organized February 28,

1859. Number of members, three hundred and fifty-four.

Hall, 71 New Montgomery Street; open every day and
evening. The object of this society is to aid their sick

and bury their dead, also to assist their countrymen and
others who may be deemed by the society worthy objects

of its charities ; also to have a hall for monthly meetings
and a library.

Officers.—Andrew C. Freese, President; C. Leverentz,
Vice-President; C. F. Brunn and Carl Fallenius, Secre-

taries ; Alfred A. Enquist, Treasurer; N. L. Sykes, Li-

brarian.
Scandinavian Hall Association.—Incorporated De-

cember 20, 1871.

Officers.— Albert Miller, President; A. C. Freese, Vice-

President ; Alfred A. Enquist, Secretary ; E. A. Brandt,
Treasurer.

*3
vj

o

o
tf

S3*o

o

>
<D
tlo
VI

01
LO
CO

oo

rt>

o
!-•

v»

rM 3IHC COAST BUSINESS DIRECTORY Contains Addresses 60,000 Merchants.


